Binu Balachandran

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 May 2024 19:26

To: Shashank Mahadik; Binu Balachandran

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Manish Thakkar; gaurav.dewan

Subject: FW: Noida Delhi Airport Lounge Commercial Fee Proposal

Attachments: Noida Delhi Airport Commercial Fee Proposal by DESIGNWILKES (Rev 1 - May 2024).pdf
Categories: B

Dear Binu,

Please issue the PO to Design Wilkes immediately. the quotation has been finally negotiated by Varun.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: fahmi <fahmi@designwilkes.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 7:59 AM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Jeffrey Allen Wilkes <jeffrey@designwilkes.com>; Cheong Lai Yin <cheong@designwilkes.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Noida Delhi Airport Lounge Commercial Fee Proposal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shama,

Hope this mail finds you well. As per my text reply to you, I have been away from the office.
Kindly please find attached revised proposal for Noida Lounge proposal.

Thank you

FAHMI (sirajuL FAHMI MUHAMAD) DESIGN DIRECTOR

LEVEL 3, WORK @ CLEARWATER,CHANGKAT SEMANTAN, 50490 DAMANSARA HEIGHTS, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA
T +603-20921699

E fahmi@designwilkes.com

W www.designwilkes.com




On Mon, May 20, 2024 at 10:25 AM Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Fahmi,
Based on our conversation last week, please share the final no regret proposal for Noida domestic lounge.

Regards,
Shama Nair

On 23 Apr 2024, at 20:45, fahmi <fahmi@designwilkes.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Varun & Shama,

Hope you are doing well.
Further to our discussion, kindly please find attached DW Commercial Fee Proposal for your review and further action.

As I'm aware of the urgency of Concept process review for Airport approval, 3D Rendering always took us a long process for completion. The best way for us to assist is to focus on a specific
important area/view for approval and follow with others along the way.

Please review and let us know your decision.

Best regards

FAHMI (sirajuL FAHMI MUHAMAD) DESIGN DIRECTOR

LEVEL 3, WORK @ CLEARWATER,CHANGKAT SEMANTAN, 50490 DAMANSARA HEIGHTS, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA
T +603-20921699

E fahmi@designwilkes.com

w




